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DATE: July 29, 2013 
 
TO:  MIAX Members 
 
FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department 
 
RE: Filing No. SR-MIAX-2013-36 
 Market Maker Fee Waiver Extension  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
 The Exchange has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC” or “Commission”) 
a change to the MIAX Options Fee Schedule to extend, through August 31, 2013, its current waiver of all 
transaction fees in Section 1(a)(i) of the MIAX Options Fee Schedule (the “fee waiver”) that apply to 
Market Makers registered on the Exchange.   The fee waiver currently applies to the period beginning 
June 3, 2013 and ending July 31, 2013. 
 
 The Exchange will continue to waive the following transaction fees:  (i) RMMs $0.23 per 
contract for standard options or $0.023 for Mini Options; (ii) LMMs $0.20 per contract for standard 
options or $0.020 for Mini Options; (iii) DLMMs and PLMMs $0.18 per contract for standard options or 
$0.018 for Mini Options; and (iv) DPLMMs $0.16 per contract for standard options or $0.016 for Mini 
Options.    
 
 The text of the amended Fee Schedule is set forth below. 
 
 Please direct any questions to Shelly Brown at sbrown@miaxoptions.com or at (609) 897-
7317.       
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New text is underlined; 
Deleted text is in [brackets] 
 

***** 
MIAX Options Fee Schedule 
 
1) Transaction Fees  

a) Exchange Fees 
Market Maker Transaction Fees (For a period beginning June 3, 2013 and ending [July] August 31, 
2013 the Exchange will waive all Market Maker Transaction Fees in Section 1(a)(i) of the MIAX Options 
Fee Schedule) 
 

***** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


